

Louis A. Scheidt, PE, PP

22 Benjamin Court Barnegat, NJ 08005

Cell: 732-267-0404

Email: LASYMD@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I have long term experience in networking, solving problems and producing results; in addition to, extensive ability to both manage projects and lead teams. I successfully founded and lead, as CEO, a national, multi-discipline engineering firm in addition to starting other for profit and non-profit organizations. My non-profit board of trustee work included 21 organizations of which 6 were a founding officer and total of 13 officer positions on the Boards. The non-profits were both secular and Christian based. The experience encompasses both networking, leading, motivating, encouraging teams, being a team player as well as business development, finance and fund raising.

Skills

Producing Results

Leadership

Management

Finance

Business Development

Project management

Vision

Problem Solving

Economics and analysis

Public Policy

Fund Raising

Expert witness and public speaking

Engineering analysis, design, and review

Team building and being a team player

Encouragement and motivating others

Integrity

Networking

Training a team

Broad based business operations

Lobbying

Work history

Billy Graham Evangelistic Association

NJ State Coordinator

March 2017-present

Function(s): I developed a statewide network by Congressional Districts to encourage and equip Pastors to proclaim the Gospel of Jesus Christ. I am blessed to meet with Pastoral leaders personally to encourage them also.

New Jersey Family Policy Council

Regional director and NJ Family magazine Publisher

January 2018-present

“We champion family values by creating culture changers: at home, in the church, in the voting booth and in the public square. We imagine NJ where God is honored, Religious freedom flourishes, families

thrive, and life is cherished.” *My function(s)*: networking, inviting, fund-raising, lobbying, magazine publishing, and promotion.

Morgan Engineering

Vice President-Business Development

May 2018-present

Functions: business development utilizing a large personal network and growing that network

Stantec

Director

November 2013-November 2017

Stantec acquired the Innovative Team. Stantec has 22,000 employees in 250 locations internationally and is a multi-discipline firm involved with building, infrastructure, environmental, and general engineering. *My functions*: included business development, Engineering oversight, and Client Relations with Fortune 500 companies which were IEI clients.

Innovative Engineering, Inc. [IEI]

CEO/President/Founder

June 1977-November 2013

Leader, cast vision, business development, built teams, created systems, produced results with quality and integrity, invest and help others.

Bell Atlantic /Verizon

Manager-16 various positions

1968-1986

Functions: engineering, construction, installation, customer maintenance, switching, power, traffic, Scheduling, work force management, capital corporate budgets, network operations planning, cable maintenance, and PBX design

Education

Stevens' Institute of Technology 1971-1972

Masters Management Science, Economics

Valparaiso University 1967-1971

Bachelors of Science Civil Engineering

Business Training: Cook College, Rutgers University, American Management Association, BSCTE/Liscle, ATT/Atlanta

Spiritual Training: Church of Grace and Peace/Wagner [3 courses] ,ORU[1 course],The Cove[5 courses], Bible study with founding pastor[10 years],other Bible studies, leadership Training

Interests

Follower of Christ, Bible, Family, Church, Government, Giving, Serving, Biking, Fishing, Hunting, Target shooting, Surfing, Skiing, Gardening, Photography, Decoys/art

Professional Organizations

Monmouth society of Professional Engineers-President (1980)

American Society of Civil Engineers-Vice President (1970)

Professional Engineer 24 states and one country

Professional planner – NJ

Honors and Awards

Steel Trust Institute (2012)

New Jersey Bell Good Citizen (1984)

Non –Profit Board Experience

Board member and Fundraising team Leader-Will Graham Celebration/Ocean Grove, NJ (2011-2012)

Founding President - Scheidt Family Foundation (2011-2014)

Founding President - Monmouth –Ocean Food bank (1982-1992)

Founding President - Toms River Kiwanis (1990-1996)

Founding Chairman - Wall High School Engineering advisory Board (2015-present)

Founding President - Wall Surf and Ski (1965-1967)

Founding Vice President - Urban Verde (2011-present)

President –Sterling Woods Association (1976-1980)

Stewardship Captain-The Church of Grace and Peace (2012-2016)

Board Member and Finance Team –The Church of Grace and Peace (2012-present)

Vice President –Community Compass (2011)-present

Board Member-International Christian Wealth Building Foundation/ICWBF (2008-2012)

Board Member-Ambassador Christian Academy (2017- present)

Board Member –Grace Initiatives (2008-2013)

Board Secretary - Homes for All (1988-1992)

Board Member- Literacy Volunteers of Ocean County (1988-1992)

Board Member –Wall Environmental committee (1976-1978)

Board Member –Barnegat Planning Board (2018-present)

Board Member –Safe Harbor Prison Ministry (2010-2011)